

Bridgewater Youth Soccer Association
Board of Directors Meeting minutes
January 16, 2018

Meeting called to order at 7:39pm

Members Present: Bryan Berry, Marianne Zielinski, Deb Perry, Christine Berry, Nathan Schofield, Don Mitchell, Dan Bassett, Jim Loonie, Michael Sellstone, Todd Davis

Secretary's Report:(Nate)

No minutes posted from December 2017 meeting
Suspension of the reading of the minutes

Treasurer's Report: (Christine)

Treasurer reviewed 2017 P&L with Board and answered all posed questions.
Taxes have been filed.
Working on filing organizations yearly paperwork with MA Sec. of State.

Registrar Report:(Deb & Nate)

Working on completing final rosters for SSSL.
Pictures will be required of many players this year.
Discussed process for assigned shirt numbers with Board.

Spring Travel:(Bryan)

Preliminary schedules are posted on SSSL site.
We Got Soccer uniform store link is going live in near future.
January 25th deadline for paying registration fee's.

Web Update:(Bryan)

Website up to date.

Fields and Equipment: (Don & Dan)

Golf carts are getting serviced.
Recycled asphalt is being dropped at Rainbow End parking lot as available.
Will discuss quantity needed and cost of replacing any goal nets as needed at next meeting.

South Shore League:(Bryan)

Nothing new to report as next SSSL meeting in January 22sd.

New Business

Motion to purchase jackets for Spring Travel Head Coaches that cost no more than \$60.00 each.
Motioned:Christine Berry; Seconded: Michael Sellstone
Board vote is unanimous for approval.

Created picture vendor subcommittee consisting of: Jim Loonie, Christine Berry, and Michael Sellstone.

Discuss and then vote to accept LFC to run the session 3 skills session at the Dome.
Moted: Nathan Schofield; Seconded: Daniel Bassett
Board vote is unanimous for approval.

2018 Board Assignments (Bryan)

Most positions filled for upcoming season.

Still looking for someone to head up Spring Instructional program. Need to find volunteer asap.

Upcoming Meetings:

Feb. 2^{sd} BYSA General Meeting

Feb. 13th BYSA Board Meeting

Meeting Adjourns 9:30pm

Moted: Nathan Schofield; Seconded: Deb Perry

Unanimous vote to adjourn.